State of Florida

-> L 4 <> ->
Public Serfrice Qommizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD QOAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 9, 2005
TO: All Parties and Interested Persons
FROM: Felicia R. Banks, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Re: 000475-TP- Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. against Thrifty
Call, Inc. regarding practices in the reporting of percent interstate usage for
compensation for jurisdictional access services.

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

There will be an informal conference call meeting in the above-referenced docket on
Friday, February 18, 2005, at 9:30 a.m.

The purpose of this meeting is to discuss the status and any updates in this docket.
Specifically, parties should be prepared to discuss any considerations or circumstances which
may impact this docket. All interested persons are invited to participate.

To participate in this meeting, dial Suncom: 277-8783 or Non-Suncom: (850) 487-8783
promptly at 9:30 a.m. on Friday, February 18, 2005.

If you have questions about this meeting, please call Felicia Banks at (850) 413-6191 or
Nancy Pruitt at (850) 413-6127.

cc: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Pruitt, Simmons)
Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance (Vandiver)
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